From: Reed, James

To: Feeger, Walter; Yates, Kristen

Subject: Fw: Ticket 2324953459 - Message from CenturyLink
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 6:24:15 PM
Attachments: Outlook-Logo Desc.ong
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James Reed, PG
Geologist Il/Geotechnical Project Manager
Office: 605-388-0029 | Direct: 605-223-4397

American Engineering Testing, Inc.
[ =] 1745 Samco Road
==

Rapid City, SD 57702

www.teamAET.com

Follow us on Social Media:

-]

Please read our email disclaimer at this link on our website.

From: cl_irth_comm@irth.com <cl_irth_comm@irth.com>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 3:39 PM

To: Reed, James <jreed@teamAET.com>

Subject: Ticket 2324953459 - Message from CenturyLink

[Warning - External Source] Please be careful about responding to or opening any attachments or links in
this message, as it did not originate from within the company.

To: AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING  Attn: James Reed
Voice: 6053880029 Fax:
Re: Message from CenturyLink

Message from CenturyLink

This is an important message from CenturyLink

replying to your request to locate our underground facilities in an area
described on the one call center ticket. If you have any questions please call
CenturyLink at 1-800-283-4237

Ticket: 2324953459
County: PENNINGTON Place: RAPID CITY
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Address: ISAAC ST

UWI:
The described dig area of your locate request has been checked and is clear for

CenturyLink local Network. If you have any questions, please call
CenturyLink at 1-800-283-4237. CenturyLink has closed this ticket

Message from CenturyLink

This message was generated by an automated system. Please do not reply to this
email.



